



Prevention and Early Intervention Quarterly Collaborative Meeting

Meeting Minutes October 30, 2019 12:00pm – 2:00pm Rustin Conference Center

- Diana Brown Welcoming Message
- Introductions
 - Went around the room and all attendees introduced themselves and shared where they were from. We had providers and community members from all regions of the county.
- Program Presentation Presentation: Creating Welcoming Environments for the People We Serve - Shannon McCleerey-Hooper, Consumer Affairs Manager
 - Asked to differentiate between being a consumer and being a patient.
- Program Highlights Teen Suicide Awareness & Prevention Program Rebecca Antillon
 - This PEI Funded program is now at 14 school districts throughout Riverside County.
 - Noah and Nathan, students, shared their experience being involved in the program.
 - Surveys are distributed to all students in the schools and they are receiving 200-400 surveys back from each school site. These surveys are distributed to get a snapshot from the student body to see the success of the program as well as making sure the program is reaching all the students.
 - Suicide Prevention Policies in place in all schools
 - AB2246 Staff Training, Parent Education & Student Management.
 - AB1767 Requires school districts to have comprehensive suicide prevention policy targeting prevention, intervention and postvention strategies for K-12 grades.

- AB2639 Update policies every 5 years.
- AB2022 Provide information on Mental Health Services to parents and students.
- SB972 Schools to add Suicide Prevention Hotline & prevention services on school ID badge.
- Suicide Prevention Week Activities Sept. 8th 14th
 - Riverside County Board of Supervisors issued a Proclamation to Public Health & Behavioral Health for Suicide Prevention Week
 - Hosted Self-Care activities for employees throughout the week at the Rustin Conference Ctr. in collaboration with Culture of Health Ambassadors.
 - Similar activities were hosted throughout the county at various locations.
 - Suicide Prevention Walk was September 10th in downtown Riverside.
 - We received 30 submission for the Suicide Prevention Mini Grant. 15 total mini grants were awarded, (8 Desert Region, 4 Mid-County region & 3 Western Region).
 - With the mini grant the providers will be doing different activities utilizing the Each Mind Matters toolkit created to increase awareness educate about suicide prevention.
 - You can find the Suicide Prevention Toolkit at EachMindMatters.org
 - Audience question: How many calls are received each year at the SP HelpLine
 - On average 7000 calls are received to 951-686-HELP
 - In 2018 there was 150 active rescues.

PEI Provider Updates

- New Providers
 - African American Mental Health Coalition, Linda Hart, CEO -Community Mental Health Promotion Program in Riverside specifically addressing the African American Population.
 - Borrego Health, Angel Community Mental Health Program working with LGBTQ community as well as Trans Youth and HIV Positive adults over 65 in the Desert Region.
- Perris Valley Filipino-American Assoc., Mila Banks
 - Recently held elections for new leadership team.
 - Hosted Health Fair on October 5th. Cup of Happy was in attendance and gave a presentation. It was a successful event to educate teens & parents on homelessness and human trafficking. They are hoping to host this event yearly.
- Community Roundtable/Announcements
 - NAMI Advocacy Regional Meeting will be Jan. 21, 2020 in Coachella at UCR Palm Desert Campus, anyone interested can attend.

- PEI has built a trainer team in the last year that offer safeTALK, ASIST & Mental Health First Aid to the community at no charge. We are currently in the process of developing a Draft plan/Strategic plan for Suicide Prevention countywide. Getting near the final stage of reviewing data and gathering information from our stakeholders. Once this plan is in place we will be creating a Suicide Prevention Coalition that will be in charge of implementing the strategic plan. Anyone who is interested can join and be a part of this Coalition.
- Complete your MHSA Survey!
 Reminder to please complete you survey
- Next Meeting: January 29, 2020 at 12pm 2pm at Rustin Conference Center 2085 Rustin Ave. Riverside, CA 92507
 - Lunch will be served!